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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

May 16, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 26 April 2017 of DPWH NCR Director MELVIN B.
NAVARRO, endorsing the request of District Engineer ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO Quezon City 1%
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
Location as per GAA as modified per as modified
GAA/Original
UACS: 292003020401969
MFO 2: Flood Management | MFO 2: Flood Management
Services - Construction/ Services - Construction/ 1,650 Lm 228 Lm
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood
— Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and
o] Drainage Systems, Drainage Systems : .
o ' Unit Cost: U 2
Phggg I}H Rehabilitation/Improvement | Rehabilitation/Improvement R IECost
Quezon | ©f Flood Control Structure, | of Flood Control Structures & | py5 1517/lm | P109.649T/Lm
City Holy Spirit Drive, Brgy. Holy | Tributaries of Brgy. Holy
Spirit, Quezon Ci iri i i
it 0 By Spirik Phase T, Quezon City Allocation: Estimated Cost:
(Construction of Flood (Repair/Rehabilitation of
Mitigation Structure) Drainage Structures) PhP 25M PhP 25M
Justification:
¢/ The original scope of work which is “Const. of Lateral Drainage (RCPC)” was modified to “Construction of
Box Culvert (RCBC)”, resulting to change in physical target and unit cost.
° /T he same was made to continue the already started project, and to prevent soil erosion and overflowing
of creek to adjacent private property during heavy down pour.
e The increase in unit cost is due to the usage of 14-day concrete & Grade 40 & 60 Re-bars which will be
utilized for the top slab for its utilization as roadway. See attached approved POW.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for madification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO L.
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